Mike Van Milligen

From: Rachel Bangs <rbangs@concretestate.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Mike Van Milligen

Subject: 2017 IRMCA Excellence in Concrete Awards - Congrats!

Attachments: RSVP Awards Luncheon.pdf; 2017 lowa Better Concrete Conference Brochure.pdf
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Dear City of Dubuque:

| am pleased to inform you that the Bee Branch Watershed Mitigation Project in Dubuque has been selected as the
recipient of awards in the following three categories; Public Works- Recreational, Recreational Trails, and Sustainable
Practices for 2017. The Excellence in Concrete Awards will be presented during the luncheon at the lowa Better
Concrete Conference on Thursday, November 9, 2017, at 11:45 a.m. The conference will be held at the Scheman Center
on the lowa State University Campus in Ames.

Steve Kluesner of BARD Materials nominated the project for consideration by a panel of industry judges. On their behalf,
the Association is now inviting everyone involved (owners, architects, engineers, and contractors) to share in the honor
of the awards presentation.

Please complete the attached IRMCA response form and mail, fax, or email it to the IRMCA office by November 1. We
will use this information to properly recognize individuals from your company.

You must still register for the Awards Luncheon or the entire Conference through lowa State University by visiting
http://www.intrans.iastate.edu/events/iowa-better-concrete-conference/, or by submitting the attached registration
form along with your payment to lowa State University. Please note that an early registration fee is available for the
entire conference thru November 1, 2017.

Congratulations on your winning project! We appreciate your continued support and hope to see you on November 9th.

Sincerely,

St 2T

Steve Mallicoat
Director of Engineering and Education
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